

# MAGGIE COBELO

## FREELANCE PROFESSIONAL MAKEUP ARTIST

---

9500 SW 51 Street, Miami, FL 33165 | (786) 514-4426 | [maggieslooks2love@gmail.com](mailto:maggieslooks2love@gmail.com) |

Instagram: [@maggieslooks2love](https://www.instagram.com/maggieslooks2love)

## PROFILE

---

Miami-based professional freelance makeup artist with over 13 years of experience serving South Florida. Working experience in Character development, Photo shoots, Commercials/Video, Fashion, Bridal, TV/Film, Corporate Events, have worked with Celebrities, Makeup breakdown and continuity. I have also had an incredible training opportunity in makeup artistry during my over a decade long tenure with Mary Kay Inc. My application techniques include natural, glamorous, and dramatic styles of makeup. Great motivator with leadership spirit. Excellent organizational and communication skills. Problem solver. Team player and a good listener. Ability to deal with people of different backgrounds. English as native language, and fluent in Spanish (speaking, writing and reading). My friendly outgoing personality is an asset in working with my client to achieve the desired look for their vision.

## SKILLS

---

- ✓ Straight/Corrective Makeup
- ✓ Beauty Makeup
- ✓ Light Hairstyling
- ✓ Film and television makeup
- ✓ False Lashes and Eyelash Extensions
- ✓ Brow Styling
- ✓ Daytime, Special Event and Glam Looks
- ✓ Tattoo, Rosacea, Vitiligo, Acne and Scar Covering
- ✓ Age-Minimizing Makeup and Skincare Regimens
- ✓ Fluent in Spanish and English
- ✓ Strong knowledge of Computers: Word, Excel, Outlook, PowerPoint
- ✓ Proficient in PC
- ✓ Fluent in Spanish and English (Written & Verbal)
- ✓ Proven exceptional ability in make-up artistry, organizational skills, customer service, public speaking, instructional training, strategizing
- ✓ In-Home, Studio and On-Location Services

## CREDITS

---

### MAKEUP - Key Artist

2021: Facebook, 2021: Lactaid, 2021: Maybelline, 2021: Nexium, 2021: Oreo, 2021: Ritz, 2021: T-Mobile  
2021: Walmart - Latin Grammys, 2020: AT&T / Direct TV, 2020: Walmart - Latin Grammys

## EXPERIENCE

---

Makeup Artist

**MaggiesLooks2Love** · Freelance

Business Owner

Dec 2019 - Present · 3 yrs 7 mos

Miami-Fort Lauderdale Area

Independent Beauty Consultant

**Mary Kay Cosmetics**

Mar 2009 - Present · 13 yrs 4 mos

Miami, Florida

Director for Customer Relations and Staff Training

**Josef Silny & Associates, Inc.**

Nov 1998 - Dec 2019 · 21 yrs 2 mos

Miami, Florida

Lifeguard / Swim Instructor

**Miami Dade County Parks & Recreation**

1990 - 1994 · 4 yrs

A.D. Barnes Park, Tropical Estates Park

Miami, Florida

## EDUCATION

---

Miami-Dade College (Miami, FL, USA) TV Production / Athletics Coach

Coral Gables High School (Miami, FL, USA) Graduate 1991